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April 12, 2018 

 

PLEASE POST THIS NOTICE IN THE MAIN OFFICE AND DEPARTMENTAL OFFICES 
 

TO:        All District 207 Professional Staff 

               Dr. Mike Pressler, Maine East 

               Dr. Ben Collins, Maine South 

   Dr. Audrey Haugan, Maine West 

   All Department Chairs 

 

FROM:   Greg E. Dietz, Assistant Superintendent for General Administration 

 

SUBJECT: Anticipated Teaching Vacancies for the 2018-2019 School Year 

 

 Applied Technology Teacher - (Architecture and/or Project Lead the Way/Pre-engineering) 

 Business Technology Teacher - (Graphic Design/Business Courses with Programming) 

 Art/Photography Teacher  

 Spanish Teacher – (.4 FTE) 

 School Psychologist 

 

 

All interested applicants for these positions should apply online. Supporting materials should also be attached. 

The application website address is: http://www.generalasp.com/D207/onlineapp/ 

 
“As a matter of policy, the race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, handicap, 

disability, unfavorable discharge from military service, or any other unlawful basis of discrimination, including harassment as 

defined and provided by the Illinois Human Rights Act and all other applicable state and federal laws shall not be considered  

either a qualification or disqualification of any applicant”  
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